From: Tran, Tran </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=64E607A8AD554CA494575DB63B4FESB5-TRAN TRAN>

To: Erdman, Douglas; Bart Mink; Jue, Dennis; Mark Lewis; Mokarram, Nazila
CC: Aaron Richter; David Sloan; Dennis Postler

Sent: 11/2/2023 3:50:32 PM

Subject: RE: Arterial Median Improvements

Got it.

Bart — Can | get the anticipated construction working days for the Rockfield median project?

Tran Tran, P.E.
Traffic Engineering
Manager

(949) 461-3485
ttran@lakeforestca.qov

100 Civic Center Drive
Lake Forest, CA

www.lakeforestca.gov

From: Erdman, Douglas <derdman@lakeforestca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 2:16 PM

To: Tran, Tran <TTran@lakeforestca.gov>; Bart Mink <bmink@TAIT.COM>; Jue, Dennis
<DJue@lakeforestca.gov>; Mark Lewis <mlewis@ardurra.com>; Mokarram, Nazila
<nmokarram@lakeforestca.gov>

Cc: Aaron Richter <arichter@TAIT.COM>; David Sloan <dsloan@TAIT.COM?>; Dennis Postler
<dpostler@TAIT.COM>

Subject: RE: Arterial Median Improvements

Tran,

We're splitting the Arterial Median Project into two parts. The arterial median improvements at Lake
Forest Drive/Rockfield will be constructed as a standalone project. The median at Trabuco/El Toro will be
constructed as part of the El Toro Road Median/Resurfacing/Jeronimo Realignment project.

Doug E

From: Tran, Tran <T Tran@lakeforestca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 2:13 PM

To: Bart Mink <bmink@TAIT.COM>; Jue, Dennis <DJue@lakeforestca.gov>; Erdman, Douglas
<derdman@lakeforestca.gov>; Mark Lewis <mlewis@ardurra.com>; Mokarram, Nazila
<nmokarram@lakeforestca.gov>

Cc: Aaron Richter <arichter@TAIT.COM>; David Sloan <dsloan@TAIT.COM>; Dennis Postler
<dpostler@TAIT.COM>

Subject: Arterial Median Improvements

Hi Bart — Do you know the status of the El Toro/Trabuco median improvements? | am preparing a CA/CI RFP
and | wanted to include this, but | haven't seen a review or 100% plan set to include. Let me know.

Tran Tran, P.E.
Traffic Engineering
Manager

(949) 461-3485
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ttran@lakeforestca.gov

100 Civic Center Drive
Lake Forest, CA

www.lakeforestca.gov
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